





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 20, 2018 ltem Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 6
Town Council Member

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQQ/?Q @

Subject: Resolution No. — 2587.18 Renewal of Contract for David
Caserta Government Relations, Inc.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2587.18 as
presented.

This resolution approves the contract with David Caserta Government Relations, Inc.,
for Fiscal Year 2018/2019.

Background:

In an effort to maintain the proper contracts on file with our vendors | am asking that the
Town Council approve the current consultant contracts. The Town has had an existing
relationship with David Caserta Government Relations, Inc. since February 22, 2005.
David Caserta Government Relations, Inc. was retained as an independent consultant
to assist the Town in its government relations efforts at the State Level.

We recommend that we retain his services for an additional year.

Fiscal Impact:

The funds for these contracts were approved during the budget process. For Fiscal
Year 2018/2019 the amount is $36,000.00, plus expenses.
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